URGENT SAFETY NOTICE

concerning

NEW WORLD COOKERS IIIII newworld

www.newworldappliances.co.uk

Do you have one of the following cookers?

New World Vision 50TWLM
New World Vision 50WLM LPG WHI
New World Vision 50WLM LPG SV
New World Vision 50TWLM WH

If not used correctly, these products can produce dangerous levels of CARBON MONOXIDE WHICH CAN CAUSE SERIOUS INJURY OR DEATH

Please ring us immediately on

FREEPHONE 1800 569 569

to arrange a FREE modification to remove any risk. There will be **NO COST** to you whatsoever for the work - **THIS IS A SERIOUS SAFETY MATTER**

In the meantime, if you are continuing to use the cooker, **DO NOT, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, OPERATE THE GRILL WITH THE GRILL DOOR CLOSED**



www.newworldappliances.co.uk